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January 27, 2023 
 
 

Addendum No. 2 To 
 

RFP State Hall Renovation dated January 17, 2023  
 
 
This Addendum must be acknowledged on Schedule D 
 
Questions have been raised during the Pre-Proposal meeting held on January 24, 2023 for the University's RFP for 
State Hall Renovation for the Design & Construction Services.  A summary of the questions asked and the 
University's responses are as follows: 
 
Question: 
T-16 is listed on Cost Schedule C, but we do not have specifications for T-16 in the furniture package.  Please confirm 
what/if these specs are and if we need to provide pricing for this item. 
 
Answer: 
See attached specification sheet 
 
Question: 
Bid Documents states readiness for service is week of July 24, 2023 and project completion is August 18, 
2023.  Comments during the pre-proposal meeting were that school starts August 1st.  please confirm installation 
window. Concerns with the amount of product and potentially multiple dealers and/or vendors trying to use one 
passenger elevator in a short amount of time.   
 
Answer: 
School starts the middle to the third week in August.  The stated timeline should be sufficient for installation. 
 
Question: 
Please confirm if 53’ tractor trailer can park on Cass Street for deliveries. 
 
Answer: 
Yes, a 53’ tractor trailer can park on Cass Street for deliveries.  Coordination with the project manager will be required 
as the University may require the assistance of Public Safety. 
 
Question: 
Confirm labor rates required for furniture installers.  Prevailing wage and Union installation are referenced in bid 
documents.  We reviewed WSU wage rates page and are still unclear what rate is needed. 
 
Answer: 
Appendix A - Prevailing wage Rates    has been posted to the website.   
 
Question: 
In reference to Ticket T-01A, are you accepting non-height adjustable tables for alternates? 
 
Answer: 
No, the design intent with the variety of table heights is to accommodate for a variety of users and provide more 
accessibility. We are only accepting alternates that are height adjustable. 
 

https://procurement.wayne.edu/vendors/wage-rates


Question: 
In reference to Ticket T-04 and T-05, will you accept other shapes for the table tops as alternates? 
 
Answer: 
Yes, other organically shaped table tops will be acceptable. The design intent is to promote more collaborative work 
between students. 
 

 
The Deadline for project related questions is January 27, 2023, 12:00 noon. 
 
Bids are due by electronic submission on February 6, 2023 no later than 2:00 p.m. The link for bid submission 
will be posted with the bid details at http://go.wayne.edu/bids beginning January 17, 2023.  
 
Should you have any questions or concerns about this Addendum or on any other aspects of the Request for 
Proposal, please send them by email to Valerie Kreher, Senior Buyer, Email; rfpteam2@wayne.edu.   
 
 
Thank you, 
Valerie Kreher  
Senior Buyer 
Attachments: 
 



Product Info
Manufacturer: Turnstone

Style/Series: Campfire Slim Table Seated Height

Description: Custom seated height slim table, bag

hook, laminate surface, metal frame with foot shelf,

leveling glides, built in power module under surface with

two simplex receptacles

Sales Rep

Primary
Tracey Gancasz
Email: tgancasz@steelcase.com
Office Phone: 248-613-8168

Attributes
Model #: Custom
DIMENSIONS

Width: 60"
Depth: 18"
Height: 30" (Custom)
FINISHES

Laminate: Dune 2L85
Edge: Merle 7360
Frame: Merle 7360
ALTERNATES

Alternate No. 1: Knoll Rockwell Unscripted Drink Rail
Alternate No. 2: OFS Kintra

0090.06 CORRIDOR 1
2090.06 CORRIDOR 1
2090.07 CORRIDOR 1
3090.07 CORRIDOR 1
3090.08 CORRIDOR 1

# Rooms Quantity

Total: 5

Dune Laminate 2L85
by Turnstone

7360 Merle
by Steelcase
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